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TO: Council on Graduate Studies

FROM: Dr. Ryan C. Hendrickson, Acting Dean
SUBJECT: Executive Action

DATE: October 7, 2021

Effective Date: Spring 2021

Request: Change the delivery mode for NTR 5155, Principles of Nutrition Education and
Behavior, to Face to Face, Online, and Hybrid.

See attached.



Nutrition & Dietetics ‘}

EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY ™

TO: Dr. Ryan C. Hendrickson, Acting Dean

FROM: Krystal Lynch, NTR Curriculum Committee Recorder
DATE: October 6, 2021

ACTIONS REQUESTED

The following action to the NTR 5155 Class Proposal:
a. Change “Mode(s) of Delivery to Face to face, Online, Hybrid

RATIONALE

Q

This class has been offered in the Hybrid mode with success in the past.

b. This edit allows for flexible delivery depending on the needs of the program.

c. Theintegrity of the course will not be compromised by offering the course in the hybrid
format. The online content will utilize PowerPoint lectures complemented by audio
along with additional educational materials.

EFFECTIVE DATE: Spring 2021



